Lucx Flores Mendez

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 2:59 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Ces Terry Malay; Margaret Jarmer; Marie Mcdaniel-Bellisario; Ted Smietana; Lucy Flores
Mendez

Subject: Board consideration: Permission to apply for Criminal Justice Commission Specialty
Court Grant

Hi Mary and Laura,

| am requesting permission to apply for a Specialty Court grant administered by the Oregon Criminal Justice Commission.
This grant is for our Women’s Recovery Court to assist clients in successfully accomplishing drug court requirements and
parenting their children while living a clean and sober, crime-free life in the community. The grant request will be for
approximately $135,000 for the 2015-2017 biennium with an official start date of 7/1/15. Our current grant ends on
6/30/15. If awarded, the grant will include payments to Provoking Hope for recovery mentor support, as well as fund .3
full time equivalent position of an Adult Parole and Probation officer within Community Justice.

If our grant application is successful, | will return to the Board to request ratification for the actual amount awarded. The
HHS 2015-2016 Adopt budget will be adjusted to include this amount.

_Lucy, please place this on the next Board Agenda for approval.
Thanks!

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received
the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7523 x4740.
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